Public Document Pack

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a virtual meeting of the **Northern Planning Committee** held on Wednesday, 10th March, 2021

PRESENT

Councillor C Browne (Chairman) Councillor T Dean (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors L Braithwaite, JP Findlow, A Harewood, S Holland, J Nicholas, I Macfarlane, N Mannion, B Murphy, B Puddicombe and L Smetham

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs S Baxter, (Democratic Services Officer), N Jones (Principal Development Officer Mr P Wakefield (Planning Team Leader) and Mrs M Withington (Acting Team Manager-Property Team)

74 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

75 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/PRE DETERMINATION

In the interest of openness in respect of application 19/5426M, Councillor N Mannion declared that was the Ward Councillor and he had called in the application and therefore would exercise his right to speak as the Ward Councillor under the public speaking procedure and then leave the virtual meeting.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 20/3347M, Councillors C Browne, T Dean and L Smetham all declared that they were Vodafone users.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 19/5426M, Councillor A Harewood declared that she was the Ward Councillor, however she had not pre-determined the application as she had not discussed the planning application with the Macclesfield Town Council Planning Committee. When the application was considered by the Macclesfield Town Council Planning Committee last year her abstention was recorded.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 19/5426M, Councillor B Puddicombe declared that was married to Town Councillor Fiona Wilson who was speaking on the application, however he had not discussed the application with her or pre-determined it.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 20/3347M, Councillor P Findlow declared that his wife was a Vodafone user.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 20/5629C, Councillor S Holland declared that she knew the Architect involved in the application.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 20/5629C, it was noted that all Members knew the applicant as she was a Cheshire East Councillor.

In the interest of openness it was noted that all Members had received email correspondence in respect of application 19/5426M.

76 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS VIRTUAL MEETING

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the virtual meeting held on 10 February 2021 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

77 PUBLIC SPEAKING-VIRTUAL MEETINGS

RESOLVED

That the public speaking procedure be noted.

78 20/3347M-THE INSTALLATION OF A 5M HIGH LATTICE STUB TOWER SUPPORTING 3NO. ANTENNAS, 2NO. 300MM TRANSMISSION DISHES, PROPOSED 2NO. EQUIPMENT CABINETS AND ANCILLARY DEVELOPMENT THERETO INCLUDING 18NO. REMOTE RADIO UNITS (RRU'S) AND 9NO COMBINERS, SITE AT GOODALL STREET, MACCLESFIELD FOR VODAFONE LIMITED

Consideration was given to the above application.

(Jamaal Hafiz, the agent for the applicant attended the virtual meeting and spoke in respect of the application).

RESOLVED

That for the reasons set out in the report the application be approved subject to the following conditions:-

- 1. Time Limit: standard three years
- 2. Development in accordance with approved plans
- 3. Materials as application

In order to give proper effect to the Committee's intentions and without changing the substance of the decision, authority is delegated to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the Chairman (or in his absence the Vice Chairman) of Northern Planning Committee to correct any technical slip or omission in the wording of the resolution, between approval of the minutes and issue of the decision notice.

79 19/5426M-EXTENSION AND INTERNAL ALTERATIONS TO THE EXISTING BUILDING TO PROVIDE 7 NO. SUPPORTED LIVING APARTMENTS WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING AND FACILITIES, 28, IVY LANE, MACCLESFIELD FOR IVY LANE (MACCLESFIELD) LIMITED

Consideration was given to the above application.

(Councillor Nick Mannion, the Ward Councillor, Town Councillor Fiona Wilson representing Macclesfield Town Council, Roger Gleave, an objector, Alison Furness, an objector, Tracy Copping, an objector and Andy Kenny, representing the applicant attended the virtual meeting and spoke in respect of the application).

RESOLVED

That the application be refused for the following reasons:-

- 1. Out of character contrary to SE1 & SD2 of the CELPS
- 2. Impact on neighbour living conditions contrary to DC3 & DC38 of Macclesfield Borough Council Local Plan

In order to give proper effect to the Committee's intentions and without changing the substance of the decision, authority is delegated to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the Chairman (or in his absence the Vice Chairman) of Northern Planning Committee to correct any technical slip or omission in the wording of the resolution, between approval of the minutes and issue of the decision notice.

(This decision was contrary to the officers recommendation of approval. The virtual meeting was adjourned from 12.35pm until 1.10pm for lunch).

80 20/2361M-DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF A RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, CAR PARKING, LANDSCAPING AND INFRASTRUCTURE, 43, LONDON ROAD NORTH, POYNTON FOR MR ANDREW MCMURTRIE, PH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LTD

Consideration was given to the above application.

(Councillor Mike Sewart, the Ward Councillor, Town Councillor Laurence Clarke, representing Poynton Town Council and Jon Suckley, the agent for the applicant attended the virtual meeting and spoke in respect of the application).

RESOLVED

That the application be refused for reasons:-

- 1. Out of character / over development / over-intensification of use of site
- 2. Inadequate external amenity space for apartments
- 3. Inadequate access road width contrary to interests of highways safety

In order to give proper effect to the Committee's intentions and without changing the substance of the decision, authority is delegated to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the Chairman (or in his absence the Vice Chairman) of Northern Planning Committee to correct any technical slip or omission in the wording of the resolution, between approval of the minutes and issue of the decision notice.

(This decision was contrary to the officers recommendation of approval).

81 20/5629C-PROPOSED PATIO DOORS TO FRONT ELEVATION, 3, PEEL DRIVE, ASTBURY FOR MRS LIZ WARDLAW

Consideration was given to the above application.

RESOLVED

That for the reasons set out in the report the application be approved subject to the following conditions:-

- 1. Standard time
- 2. Approved plans
- 3. Materials to match

In order to give proper effect to the Committee's intentions and without changing the substance of the decision, authority is delegated to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the Chairman (or in his absence the Vice Chairman) of Northern Planning Committee to correct any technical slip or omission in the wording of the resolution, between approval of the minutes and issue of the decision notice.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 2.25 pm

Councillor C Browne (Chairman)